Gateley AIFNVIAR

National Infrastructure Planning Date: 14" March 2022
Temple Quay House Our ref: 140703.010
2 The Square Your ref: BCO80001

Bristol BS1 6PN I

londonresort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,

Application by London Resort Company Holdings for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the London Resort

Response to Consultation, Advice and Procedural Decisions on Examination Procedure and Timing

| refer to your recent correspondence dated 1% February 2022 seeking a list of engagements with
London Resort Holding Company (“the Applicant”) and / or their representatives between 1
February and 10" March 2022.

On behalf of Tarmac (an affected party who own a parcel of land extending to 56 acres or thereabouts
entirely within the Applicant’s DCO Order Limits) | can confirm that since submitting our
representations letter dated 30" March 2021, there have been no attempts by the Applicant and / or
their representatives to engage either after our representation letter was submitted or between the
specified dates.

As set out in our representation letter, Tarmac remains willing to engage with the Applicant and / or
their representatives to address the issues raised in representations, but until the matters highlighted
in our letter are adequately addressed, Tarmac maintain their objection to the compulsory purchase
powers being sought.

Yours faithfully,

Piers Collacott MRICS
Senior Associate

For and on behalf of
Gateley Hamer Limited

One Eleven Edmund St
Birmingham B3 2HJ

DX 13033 Birmingham 1
0121234 0000
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